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July 26, 2019 Issued electronically via e-mail

Anastasia Duarte

Retail Environmental Remediation Administrator
Pacific Division Speedway, LLC
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Re:  Tesoro Northstore #76, 3600 E Palmer-Wasilla Hwy
Work Plan for Task 3 — Replace Treatment System with Groundwater Pump and Treat
ADEC Work Plan Approval

Dear Ms. Duarte:

On July 1, 2019, the Kenai Area Office of the Alaska Department of Environmental
Conservation (ADEC), received Stantec’s J uly 1, 2019 Work Plan for Task 3 — Replace Bio-
Sparge Treatment System with a Groundwater Pump and Treat System for the Tesoro Northstore
#76, 3600 E Palmer-Wasilla Hwy “site”. This site is located at 3600 E Palmer-Wasilla Hwy,
near Wasilla. Thank you for ensuring we received this work plan for the required regulatory
review and processing.

We have completed our review, and this work plan is hereby approved.

If there are any questions about this ADEC work plan approval decision letter, or any other
aspect of this project, you may contact me at (907) 262-3422, or via e-mail at
paul.horwath @alaska.gov [PS: within the next three work days! ©]

Sincerely,
Paul Horwath, P.E.

Project Manager
ADEC Contaminated Sites Program
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